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Examination Team) [CKB#iEAIFENOHE I (T L T LI
MENDDFT, COEDMEMHTlEF. URTEHM. SHESETE. &
BAHIDER. REICERZET. TRlt%E. RKICZDCTPP
ZREBEITDCEILFDERESINCTVET, RETIF, BEER
t—R/{—> (Critical Third Parties) ZXR(CLIzCTPL
I—Lh2025% 18 1HICHTENE UIc. — 5. BB A(S.
BLY—LATEBNRESDCTPICEDEBZIRE IS DHITD
WCOREZFIZETUTVERBA Y,

NFHTIF. SREREDARNU—37)L - LIV ZADPHE
M 7EEEL. BATHHRN. =RIHEIEE T (Office of the
Superintendent of Financial Institutions:OSFI) DA XL —
2aF JVIRGEARD—a3)b - UIUTIVR(ICETDAHAR
SAVIE-21] T, ZNZN20265FE 2027H(CERESINTL
FI Y OSFIMFITERLCLDDIE. BELEEMI AT LD
HEDSFTHINEUATTT., 2Dicth. ZLTdAV7TI
TATVITIVEECFIUT AP IT VY CEIE kA s
BEUCWVET . —73. KETIF. BB ZEFSATHERI S MNEAT
HENDIEL TV ENS, RADRREIEFPEDLIUT
VAREYAN—TF2UFTA4 T, BERREERA /N—23
VERBHESEE—T. BB INSDNHB5 IEHRTERIT S
CENTREINE T,
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TIFTlE. BEDONYTHHIBEZEHNU X DEBEARBOLY
UIVADE EZEERITDRIICHEOITECVET, FEETIE.
BEA VIS (AVEI—T—VRAT L) REXBIDHFICHIE
INFUIC. ZNUCHELV. BEDEG IFT AR, FI5RIT
BENREUCHTCITEBBDHEUSNDEIFEDET . TDEHM)
(20264 18 1BICHEfTENE T %

ERIKBIDEN D N EXT L

» FICEBLEEBICEALT Y- (—F7+470/0o
F—DIIAR—Iv—7ZXvEV T U, EBHR
A DEFRZEENT Do JO—)VUIFERTIL—T
(FTOAR=Iv—=ZERN - #5 - J0—/ULLANIL
THETDNENDD.

» AN —EF2UTAET A= LIUT VRIS
27 TO—F7ZFMCNTFN—TT D,

B ZONYFI—IDWRICIFEFHER=LAN)LDT
M—h BRIEEMTIY —X BREBNDTENE
WIERE. ST STeF v INDRRE T [HD
=D,

it B a3

TRVCTFERH CHBOEENB LB CVEIN S8BT
DIE[F L EHFTVNET HEFREREOEMMEDIEUEC
ET. HIREBPEEREHEEDEMSN. AMLICET HfE
THMFNITEIELTFSNTVDDTT, TRIEEIICIE, &
CEICEFDBHITHINT DRENHKDHONE T,

EUTId. FE6RAMLIES (6AMLD) v — O—2 45U
OBIERRE (AMLR) VISR X R—-O—>2F U D
1F7%Z4835 Anti-Money Laundering Authority (AMLA) HE&
SN ET, BE - BTh8{ESNE Uz, AMLAIZDL)
Tl by ThVRED, BRI TEEE #4# (European Banking
Authority) CTAMLZEBZIBZU VBB I CICEFEL T
B0, SE. MMNE—HIETEH T 240D R FErIEEZE
BEEITDEITEDFRT, IRFEEDSNCTWVDEDEHFD 1D
(F BET1—TUITVAEHFEEE AMLEER/ o —
[CIEOTEHTEEDRTE T I . AMLA [E. YIHIDERETlEiES
BEZFICERITDEDAFHBHRUTWVET ., —A. REKMA
(F. ¥%—-O—FUd - TO8HESWE (AML-CTF) Z
#8835 Single Professional Services Supervisor (SPSS) &%
BU. CNZFCA(CIEATET. RETAML-CTFDEEZHE
SHEBIDEZ 3DICHIR T DE™ZEMS TRULELE

KETIH, =rIEFEHITHEELE (Financial Crimes
Enforcement Network:FinCEN) DRBMS A& (CEI T DY
TERIRMRAN 20255 3B(THIESN. ZDEASEFEHAIEIC
FRNTNTY, KEDBESEFRENZREBRZFINCEN(C
RETDMENFLHEDR U, — . RKETERERZITORC
NEDEEEFRERBODOFTIN. KEAZRENZ LS
EUTHREITDMEIFHDFER e Fe, TINVFIICETD
KREBSHHSINcCEZZRT T BREABEREDUVES R
(suspicious activity report:SAR) DREIFHICEDDHA Y
VADBIERRZEFRKUE U COIERRIE. /A T/ BRI C
BIFDABEENITDDDTI ., INLUANITH., BEFELARBD
NBFEBNSEITONDIENEESNTVET %
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T HAR—)LEREER (Monetary Authority of Singapore:
MAS) (&, AML-CFT O##H 2B 5L C. BREHESRDEAR1L.
SUATEEIDERB( . BREREEDS|E LFZROFL
feo ORI E. 2025F TR 1IHNSRBEINTL)
F9°L MASHAMLIER TODDERIEEIICRILIcHIR S
2, 7503 HR=)URILT Y, THUE. 2025FE N5 20265
DEREDHERONRONESEEST —R/I—FT4URT, AN
FUAREIEETHDT EZHWMERICYEOTVET %

TR DD N EXT I

» BRI VTUITVREBREUC, FfFURIZES
FUVIU. YRAT LERHIDIRI M Z RN T8,
7o—MLEBET—IRICHIAT ST H./0Y—(C
SIERETRET Do

» SURIESNEEEEL. BURIDME CEEZ
BRI OEEEZHRLIC AMLY AT LERHIDT
OF o7« TIFFHBZ T ORI EEZ Do

" RENXEAEICEIOBEHDEBZREL T, AANE
BOREBIZIEZRE. BRI dFIBEEZREL.
ZOFIEEZLTCOAMLIOY T SA 7 2TOTS
LITHEIHAD,

SNV OER
/IR O%R (NBF) ZHSD, S BHE| S el
TLBOISEBRMEDRINTY . NBFIFERDEFFDHR TIS

HOFBAD GHNEEZREDEEDFEU DENEEOTL)
E

NBFIHEL /LY D72 (EUHE T DIRITERFE DGR
&Y —ERZIFBICRFIR T BIcsd. TOUBBRMDR
gICRD. NBFINDEENR R LT, BHNROE/TEI 5 —
DEEZEENTIRINEEOI TSN T,

HBEMNBFICH T DEEZ#{L T DIchIC—MIICE>TE
7 70—FF RENRZLIFTNBFIZERRHTHE
& RFIRDBITICH T DIRTDEEAH)ZF] B LT NBFI
NDOEENLEEE ) ZEBDDIED2DTT, BEDFIEL
TlF. A VIS VRBITORDEHFHZEITFONFT T, BITHID
FRVAT LAEAEZTRET DANVAT A [System-Wide
Exploratory Scenario (SWES) | ZZ=ELT. NBFIH\ZED
B IC DB TIURTDEBFEZRODIFEDHRZ LIS,
TNTEREBINZENDUTC. R, REOHZMIB@IFICE
I HSWESH AN AT ANDEZRZZ A DCENTED
EFUVTRENZ#EEL. NEROICERIMEREDEETZN
EED | MOEHTY >, TSR TH, BEH 20264 L4
(C. ENERY AT ATELDAN AT AN ERELT >, 25
ZHBADERMEEANCDMNRELDFECT CDIEF EU
TIEDILTFSNTUWLS. NBFIDURI7ZHLDEMIIXILDT
L&D. EUDIRFIZE B ZDZEMBOPCTRIEWVEERS T3
VERETH— REBE LTARIRESND I —
ZRAETDCENEVRDBEEICIEOTHLET,, EUIF. FB
DARVAT ANZHMNEE TIT O EDHIRFT T HNBHUNEK
Bho

ERIERS DN D N E XTI

= HRAERICENS 217D NBF IS, MRHISROERIE
EZTDEBEI/NT —IHAEZKDHEZ Z385. €
NICKDEBHSIFHRFATDELFDILNKT DA EEM
WD EZRIBLCHILED DD,

» BRECHS7Z1TDNBFIE. SEORHENROERIE
BICKDTVDDERUARY N =T 7EENERASE
NBHTEZRELCTHEMEN DD, HBIFSE. B
BENDOBNZF O LZEERL. R DFvy TDiE
HITEFIT Do
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RETRZZERL. ERICREITIHELEMIBEHET 2IDEIDREETNDDELITUT,
BB D RTFIEERIRWVERHIES B OIMDEIDIAKLCVWE T =TV T7AF UV ADBE. RilH
BHRHFORECEBHNICEESULE TN, RENEBRE. BEHNKRDDLIDENCERY—ILE

BRREZRIRTDHZETY,

2026F B3 IEHEEBEDIIRVOEREED., BERIEES.
BAZS|E LT URTRBOZE(CICHINT DIcDHIEIIE
EREMATOCEICTEDEHONE T T—EALNIVITHT
DEBZOHGHRIELCCET. &MERBICEIETIESIND
OO, BRICH T HBUANENIBEEFOCNET ., BERED
EORZERTDDE SESFFERBEE ML AN)LDIE
1. ERNRHIE T,

RETRICHT BRI BMFTHIGRFTOCVE T UE—NTFD
TROEI®, U IVIA LREFET IS L@ - T—EAD
BLILKIE. BEICATFARZ 5T CAFIC, REURD
ZE8H. HFRNICRAEBBEL O TNET,

RNEPFERITRIFRADEERKICOEDDHZNHGO. M
EOEVER - Y —ERICGER T 0EEDRBIBKRIERECE
RNIFRENFTEZS AN, BELDERMBEREELHI AT A
(ST DEBDERKICOENDDIREE Auo

RXIOICES TE s NEFH]

. BREBETIIIA VI —I VIR S B DBERILE
FHOEDEHIFIET Do

» BEEOEMUT SY—M[ EDEOHICERMERENEDRSE
REVERICT CEDTETDHEIRETT Do

B HRIN—Iv—Z—[CBIT IR B OHH DER
WRZFHILC. BENFRITANSBZFdYR—hz
EESN

BAE DI FIFERL

BITOEEEOEHFCIE OECDDHERAH A F > A EUD
BEEEEES. REERITARHGI#E (Financial Conduct
Authority:FCA) @ Consumer Duty 38#l7xEDEREHH
BENE T, FCA DR FBEEREBDH IRV FI—0%ZF]
BT, UT—UBBE(ICH I 2EmEEDIEERFZHEIILE
LTz TNIF R EHDBHIHBOAETEEOEED. ZD
SN EIFDEEZRELCLET,
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THAR—)UEREER (Monetary Authority of Singapore:
MAS) [FFFES [ICE8 T 670 5> (Guidelines on Fair
Dealing) DERZLIF T, REDLI—LZSE(C. HEE
DERETEERBA. . BIBNIR(CESDDBUEEDAHFELE .
Ffe. BARTIEHcETOY NGV RICETDFEAIZEM
U, Za—I—SVRTEFERIEBED IV Y UNCE T DHIE
(Conduct of Financial Institutions Regime) H20254 3
AB318n5RY—hUEUIc. BRNIE R AT L7Zs@{bL T,
BAEZEDNFIFEIRWERESEDETT %,

F—ANZUPTIE ASICOUR—KN[REP 782288 KDIC,
(BBERFEZRRLUC) RELCLOBRE L. SRIEESICKDMR

THONTVETY, —H. RETClE. FHBHIVYINEER
ECRHTDHIEDEFHZEDH TNET . EUDUT—)UIREERE
(RIS) B EHKIC. EBEDEIRWVWZEUEKN THR—9 D&%
BIETHWETY %%, ZEUMBEIFIREDOMDBHDED TLE
I, BIRIE 7AILTURE 2025 (CRRRREEFNIEL T, R
BRICEHE LR B IR . 120 BRDRBHARZRIE U,

N FEREEEET (Financial Consumer Agency of Canada:
FCAQC) [FOEER =R RDEF 7 S—MOHBIRIC DT,
F—YRILE1—7%Z 2EEELELE . ZOER. JOJS5 A
DOAVTSA TV ARRDERZZH. IRITHTOT S L7758
(LT DERDEIEHREDDENASNTHEOTVERT ., — 7.
REDFCA(F 20265 (CAD, ERHEEIN Consumer Duty Z
EDRIITHBH AN, RIcUTWVKMNTERL, O INIET
DELVEHIZDOEELE. Consumer Duty DBEAR(CED
BDEIRADEHSOERER>TVET @, KXETIFHES
SRUMFEBDER LB IN. UT—)UREICEHAEL S &

TEBEESEST (Office of the Comptroller of the Currency:
0CC) K& TDRFLEEUHULDES = ERiELELIZ .,

ZRICEAT DHBELALE

TITIWY—ERDERILKRZERIC. FLE - FERITAHC
HECRBEUTCERUIC, REICAIASNSTIZILTvRIL
PL<EBLCWVSIEH, BHZEBIE. (EREFERMTEI5—TD
HREH U CWVEERALEDERICHTZD, ZTDREIDE(ELT
WOBRBERERELS VSA Y TSUN T+ —LNDHILD
REFSENTNVET,

HATOEHROZHDEDLITONTHED, FFERZRIET
Blcs. KD T —FRFBHDEAZRFT L CNDERUS
NCTWET . TIFIFrRIVEBUICFERRDFEEE FF (T
FOMBIILEZHRIC, [ERZFRD OTOCDODIBERR
2.0] ERDFEEDHSNFELIZ

RETIF. 2025F 98CREZENRE U IER IEREITSE
(corporate criminal offence of failure to prevent fraud)
HHEIESNEUZ® . WREEDERERE(E. CDIRICRIDNE
. MEFREPIEIFETFEE (DPA. BUEEGID—&) fiifd
[CEDIATNGHDET, ZNUTHVTIHIZEEEL. flIREZR
TN BENEEL. BREBOREHEOSNDIFEEXRULLL
UWERNEUDTIREMENSDDEFRT
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IR7E. MEBEDRRERMICHDEUDRFT—ERFRAI (PSR) Ht
TSNS E, HOHHFET—EZATO/INAF— (TR, 7
VSAVTSVN T —LAEBRBEY—EAT0/I(MF—)
REBFLIEDEFHEESEDFICICEEOSNDTEITHEDEFT B, &
e D TERUTHR VLI IDEER. &R (A —VUE—23>) D
T, ERXEVDMRICEATORENEDIATNTCHD. &7
BEIRH EFREOBERIMNEICEDE T, KDTHICIR
EZULLEMIIVAT LAZREEL, EENICE THERBITEL
EFRUT SV —REGSHDHIRODEHD—IRELT, EUF 2025
F10BICERITSV—EEERERLELURECY INHEEN
B3I (financial independence) PURIEBDE L. RIE -
SEHITANKICERULTC. BENICEADHREZENEL. O
WCIEHEBEDOZEL _ ED—BIEED b LNER Av.

F—=TIITF7AF IR

BB T DA =T IT7A4F 2 ADMERFE TR EEDDIE.
ZDANDIBIR R KD SENICIBETEDLIICTHILET
9o F—TVTPAFTVRAENAITHIET, BEIFIRITORED
SFEFFCEDNDHSDDBEDOEZ 1 CEETHILN
TEFXT. EUDERT —F7 I EARAIE (FIDA) (& 7 —T
VIUF I DRAVE RO EEEREER DERIEI Y —I(C
BEATONECTI. CORAIRDMILITDE, TR U
T—IUBENSIERABEDARZFONENDHT —FHEX
F—LESH AFRTREVLINEEOFEA ™,

KETI. HEESRURER (CFPB) £ 20254 8B (CHHTD
F—TUNEVIRAEREUT, BHDRTOEDILYY
M=K B AUz Lk, BT TUREDSRIERICED

BT —HICERCT AL HE T O LZBRENE=E(5F
O TEDLIICT DEBZERLELC ' CFPBIE [BEE DR
BEBNDEANDT T AR UIENEWNSIE R | 25858 TL)
DNDTY . —73. NTTEFHHATIE. 2026FHBE TICA—T
VIOF T OPHEIHERT — NS EDFECTT

ERERIDEN S N EXGIE

= TR Y TYROISA TN r—=—%RE
LT, RATIFIETOHER. BROERIL. FERUE
FROBHILZERD.

" RHIMBHAEMDRIEEDELSICRITVSDE
F<IBEL, BEOREDDITHLTNDTED

SEAREZRICT EHZ T Do
n b —hEPEESHDBERICRTITREZE
HIHEODEEZEHT D,

" EROEHZSHITREREL CREPFFROW
BZPIETHESDIC. BENBSZTOFEITEL
DUNFHIRZIRETT Do
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MEZFHUR S, FICTO—/NVISEREEDER I URIE. ZDME L BICE(LT DD THS
CEDS, BEEI/HNCNZERT HESEZmdTHD. TRV RAIEE. A/ VR, SHASE
DB H7ZERETNEDSHDET

HWEZHRIENZEL TSI, TRKEREEILYUIR%Z
BH T, BRI ([CTRICHAUENS, BEEBROHET
[CBIRATEFNEEDF B A, JO0—/ULICEIRAZRET
DIRITIF. FRALANILTIEHROERIBIESN TS LT,
FECEICEBEDEEDIET, TNLUSNDREICHERLT
AES

TR S BICIE. HEFHURAD ERRDTENAER(C
HECEHEL TSI EZREU T BERNER EDE R (B
HEUTIDBADCEDKDONE T,

FXIAICEN S TR N E ]

" PROGEHDVNI—URITHNFTVRAEVRIGEED)V—
TA VYL, EREREEACODDP I RS,

" EENBEMCIS2Tr—YaVERD, ARULHIE
REICETL. BEUBICHE. ERRERET 3.

» RIBOZRICHINTED. BEEIRATD)IVF v —7ZBEmL
T, AHESRMICHHRETHL T Do

URIEHE

WEFHRERICIDERMMBOALEILT DATREMN DD,
RIS SR CIEUR I Z RED, BT DfcHDTOTER%Z
WRICIHUCEZDLEMDEEDZ D TY . MRNFURAIE
E(C(F BEIBDERZIDIAAT, BEF) T2 A 4Kl
DEEEETOREEENRIR T,

— BRI Cld. MMNFRRIRITEEDEE LR DIHFAEEROT
WET, 2026%F (& BEEHFDYU/I—R - ANVATANDEE
ROMEEY VI TIRE<SHBERNURTERLD, IRITIFEDH
KNS F U DIREDEAIERZS TR I D DEREAZ XKD
SNBEITHEDTLLD %
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RITNTURIYFUFRERIEENDE., IRITOEIDURD
AT IU—CBVTC, SESFFE TZDFENRLSND L
([CIEDET . FURATDIHERIEM(FT T EIREDCTHD. 1/
BFRADMIMENT. BRIEDIIET 2DDBLNEE v 21k
FURINT IV—DHEFEDE(ICISEMFAEEEREBEN
IEHAT —RHROMH S, ERtERFUR I EEDEHZD
AT URTZLDIERND DRIERICIRET T DN ENDDE T,

EREEDER D NEX I

 SREBEO-—XCADETURIYF UAZIER
EBERRET B,

n FIHHP AIRE DS EERLT, TN—Y
VIURIEFAT B

B NSYRTF—URIPIVN—=FT4EUTAURT %
SO HEEBEDURIZR WD, EE(ET D,

HINFVRAESHATE

HUWHEIDRRZRDYDICIF. BES)/ T2 A EHIHR
BIRCY, &fc. EOZ/HS TIFERERID A/ T X (TfH
SN DEIFZER DR DITTEDF LA, BRHMAZHIRF I ©H\ &
BEMEEDOEIRATTLVPEEE, URITOT7A)UICKD
BIODCEFRT, TUT. IOUEHFICIRA SN EDHVER
EEATHDE. BfftE, b—2 - TJOL - - by TDR
TEICHZO CHIRENMMEDIREI T . CONHFICHITHRY
MH(E 2R (FAIN—2F 1) EXFIVDINS D R7ESF <IN
DD\ ERIEBIDAF)VEEE S B TR DREICHIL TED
OO DO TVET,

ERIKBIDEN D N EXT L

n LFOMAFICINRDELDIC, BEDEREZEEI LT
MBPFURIEREANF VA, T0/09— 427
SICRET D,

 RHOFENE - tEANCEDLIICRU. TNICK
D, TRMERSEOH/NFTVRICEDLDIFREDD
[e5ENdDHERD.
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DFEUC. SEDOEBREUIF. B TEHhhg <, JO0—/\
JLDEREERNERDOBEERBERICEIRI EATIDELD
[CIFOCVET, KEDRERDA /N—3aVEHEEE
FIEDS. tDE - #lg(F. FHRIZHERF I DB IES.
FTRIDZE LA B DEH DESIE(CEH T DIERDRR
DIV ZAZERDIFENRS., EDKXDITH T DhVERDIEKIF
NFEOFEF Ao TRIEEEEEIT TR BRIZ/EETI 17
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EESROHRFFICRERES PR IIN TEDR SV R—N2LET,

IeBlE. URATRIEOZE(EISHN T D L TRNDMMICDOWVT. ERitERrEID T BHT ™R

LBICBEBIELTVET,
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Jason Boggs

jason.boggs@ca.ey.com

JEROERN, 77277 DERIFERCARHI L BICEN . RHlET
OJ2L7ZFEE8L. BE(CH T DERMEREDX IHD T IR—HD,
RHZBNDHME U ofc. &RIHEESEARHIFEEEMm S DLIEE
UCHAEBEZFETOHE, 25FZBRADREZF D BATES
ETNUCRERT DRHNIC DV TDIEENRL.,

Jeremy Caldwell

jeremy.caldwell@ey.com

KEFEEHE (FRS) CIRITEBEF 7T 24F 25, FRS
FERE KEDJO—)ULIEV R T LA LB SRR
(G-SIFls) ] ZXREUCEARETE - ERUAEESRE 7O
SLDBEEFEZYR—NUED. L<OEBEZERTEH
B ZI56DD. HRERBHEOIENEBERICIF. KED G-SIFls
DEBHFE,

Mario Delgado

mario.delgadoalfaro@es.ey.com

ANAVDIRITE FELE#BEI T HFROBD Head of
International Coordination > EBA & FSBD{ERE. AXA
>/ #&% & D Director of Office of the Secretary of State
for the Economy in the Economic Affairs. /A\UZ ST D
Head of the Spanish Delegation. IMF @ Deputy Head of
Relations "L EZEE

Mike Gibson

michael.gibsonl@ey.com

EY AL ETIE. KEFBLE il EIE S = (FRB) D Division of
Supervision and Regulation T 134 Director Z7#%&. Vice
Chair for Supervision DBEEDE FEL T, RITHRHIEERD
EXDZFE 6D E FRB DRI TEEE S5 1E. RITEE(CRTOR
BIC(E. FRBOFEPMOERN - EEEREOEEE S RE(SE
U CEDBET, \—TILiRTEEEZEER CldFRBODRKRZH
W7

Eugéne Goyne

eugene.goyne@hk.ey.com

KA CTRHEIEYDO LR Z25FE U EHEDERBERF D,
BB & B FEYE E = (SFC) Ddeputy head of
enforcement. ZDHIF. A —ANTUVHISKREZER
F—ANSUT7EFEEICEE,

Alina Humphreys

alina.humphreys@au.ey.com

EY A#AIIE, SR TC20FEF2B5, £ —ANSUJELE
FREZERTIE BT BEELO—RU—hTIPAF V-
HISMERZES T HREERBZREE. J. JO5I6
INFVAPHE. MELBOETRE - #RICEDHBDEE,
BHOFELEBERDFIR, TORICIIKREZFSE,
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DL (DD,
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o/ NBHENZEN T zshD [Lessons Learned Failed
Bank Review] 7O A, RITOEBRIUAIEDRELEZ
B,

73 FRAER
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FRETPHERERIEEEE T205ZBAHRBRZELT
BD. FRITPHRRITEEHNICR RS 2L TL)
%o ERNNDEFIEES (FR17. SISt RER. 77 EubhIRIA
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ZiRIL < Rh.
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“The Finance Bill, 2025,"” Ministry of Finance of India,
Final Finance Bill, 2025, 1 February 2025

Updated ASIC guidance supports digital asset innovation
and boosts investor protection, 25-250MR Updated ASIC
guidance supports digital asset innovation and boosts
investor protection | ASIC, 29 October 2025

“Communication on the Savings and Investments Union”,
European Commission, https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-
content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:52025DC0124, 19 March
2025

"2025 Work Programme”, International Organization of
Securities Commissions, OR/01/2025 I0SCO 2025 Work
Program, 12 March 2025

Commission seeks input on Basel lll market risk rules for
banks — Finance, 6 November 2025

“Fed's Bowman says regulators to unveil Basel capital

rule redo by early 2026", Reuters, Fed's Bowman says
regulators to unveil Basel capital rule redo by early 2026 |
Reuters, 25 September 2025

pdf

"Commission proposes Measures to revive the EU securitisation
framework”, European Commission, https://finance.ec.europa.
eu/publications/commission-proposes-measures-revive-eu-
securitisation-framework_en, 17 June 2025

APRA's plans to support small and medium-sized banks,
APRA's plans to support small and medium-sized banks |
APRA, 7 August 2025

“Monitoring Adoption of Artificial Intelligence and Related
Vulnerabilities in the Financial Sector,” Financial Stability
Board, https://www.fsb.org/2025/10/monitoring-adoption-
of-artificial-intelligence-and-related-vulnerabilities-in-the-
financial-sector/, October 2025

Australian Securities and Investments Commission, “Al: A
blueprint for better banking”- Keynote speech by ASIC Chair
Joe Longo https://www.asic.gov.au/about-asic/news-centre/
speeches/ai-a-blueprint-for-better-banking/ July 2025

“Al and the FCA: our approach”, Financial Conduct
Authority, https://www.fca.org.uk/firms/innovation/ai-
approach, September 2025

“Monitoring Adoption of Artificial Intelligence and Related
Vulnerabilities in the Financial Sector,” Financial Stability
Board, https://www.fsb.org/2025/10/monitoring-adoption-
of-artificial-intelligence-and-related-vulnerabilities-in-the-
financial-sector/, October 2025

New EY survey reveals majority of workers are enthusiastic
about Agentic Al, but leadership gaps in communication
and lack of training threaten impact | EY — US, 23 October
2025

"Extended Timeline for Most Climate Reporting
Requirements to Support Companies”, The Accounting and
Corporate Requlatory Authority and Singapore Exchange
Regulation, https://www.acra.gov.sg/news-events/news-
details/id/887, 25 August 2025
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"Statement on the Recission of the Principles for
Climate-Related Financial Risk Management for Large
Financial Institutions by Federal Reserve System, https://
www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/
bcreg20251016a.htm, 16 October 2025

Prudential Requlation Authority, CP25/10 — Enhancing
banks' and insurers’ approaches to managing climate-
related risks — Update to SS3/19, April 2025 CP10/25

— Enhancing banks' and insurers' approaches to managing
climate-related risks — Update to SS3/19 | Bank of England

"EBA Final Guidelines on the management of ESG risks",
European Banking Authority, https://www.eba.europa.eu/
publications-and-media/press-releases/eba-publishes-its-
final-guidelines-management-esg-risks 9 January 2025

"Good practices on climate risk management”, Hong
Kong Monetary Authority, Good practices on climate risk
management, October 2025

"California Climate-Related Financial Risk, Senate Bill 261",
California State Senate, https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/
faces/billNavClient.xhtmI?bill_id=202320240SB261,
September 2023

"Transition plan requirements Consultation”, Department
for Energy Security and Net Zero, Transition plan
requirements consultation June 2025

Press statement from Government of Brazil, President
Lula signs law creating regulated carbon market in
Brazil, December 2024, President Lula signs law creating
regulated carbon market in Brazil — Planalto

Mexican Emission Trading System, International Carbon
Action Partnership, Mexican Emissions Trading System |
International Carbon Action Partnership, October 2025

"Voluntary carbon and nature markets: raising

integrity”, Department for Energy Security and Net

Zero, “https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/
media/67ff86a6ed87b81608546788/vcnm-integrity-
consultation-document.pdf” Voluntary carbon nature markets:
raising integrity — consultation document April 2025

Nature Credit Roadmap, European Commission, ENV -,
14 July 2025

ey-genius-act-briefing-pov-july-2025.pdf

"Examination of the Regulatory Systems Related to
Cryptoassets”, Financial Services Agency, https://www.fsa.
go.jp/en/news/2025/20250410_2/01.pdf, 10 April 2025

"Ordinance to provide for the supervision of activities
involving stablecoins; to provide the Monetary Authority
with investigatory and enforcement powers; and to provide
for incidental and related matters”, Hong Kong Monetary
Authority, https://www.elegislation.gov.hk/hk/cap656,

1 August 2025

Letter to MEP Fabio De Masi, European Central Bank
President Christine Lagarde, https://www.ecb.europa.eu/
pub/pdf/other/ecb.mepletter250926_De_Masi~42f2dffd85.
en.pdf, 26 September 2025
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Proposed reqgulatory regime for sterling-denominated
systemic stablecoins | Bank of England, 10 November 2025

Crypto-assets and decentralized finance, ESRB, https://
www.esrb.europa.eu/pub/pdf/reports/esrb.report202510_
cryptoassets.en.pdf?347510c016928b8c2f74825965cd20a9,
20 October 2025

Recommendation of the European Systemic Risk Board

of 25 September 2025 on third-country multi-issuer
stablecoin schemes, ESRB, https://www.esrb.europa.eu/
pub/pdf/recommendations/esrb.recommendation251020.
en.pdf?469ebdeaa563699¢20de7008b8a997¢e0,

25 September 2025

The proposed EU Markets Package is expected 3 December 2025

Waller says Fed staff studying streamlined ‘payment
accounts' | Reuters

"Proposal for a Directive of the European Parliament

and of the Council on payment services and electronic
money services in the Internal Market"”, European
Commission, https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/
TXT/?uri=celex:52023PC0366, 23 June 2023

"Retail Payments Activities Act”, Government of Canada,
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/R-7.36/page-1.
html, 29 June 2021

"Making Change — Accelerating Payments Innovation”,
Bank of Canada, https://www.bankofcanada.ca/wp-content/
uploads/2025/09/remarks-180925.pdf, 18 September 2025

"Constitution of the Payments Regulatory Board”,
International Financial Services Centres Authority,
https://financialservices.gov.in/beta/sites/default/files/
Constitution-of-the-Payments-Reqgulatory-Board-of-IFSCA.
pdf, 1 October 2025

"Progress on the preparation phase of a digital euro”,
European Central Bank, https://www.ecb.europa.eu/euro/
digital_euro/progress/shared/pdf/ecb.deprp202510.en.pdf,
30 October 2025

"EU ministers reach compromise on digital euro roadmap”,
Reuters, https://www.reuters.com/business/finance/eu-
ministers-seek-agreement-digital-euro-be-independent-visa-
mastercard-2025-09-19/, 19 September 2025

ey-genius-act-briefing-pov-july-2025.pdf

"Regulation — 2022/2554", Official Journal of the
European Union, https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/
EN/TXT/PDF/?uri=CELEX:32022R2554, 27 October 2022

"DORA Overisght", European Banking Authority, https://www.
eba.europa.eu/activities/direct-supervision-and-oversight/
digital-operational-resilience-act/dora-oversight, 2025

"Operational Risk Management and Resilience - Guideline”,
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, https://
www.osfi-bsif.gc.ca/en/print/pdf/node/2332, 22 August 2024

"Protection of Critical Infrastructures (Computer Systems)
Bill"", The Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region, The Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region Gazette, 19 March 2025

"Directive (EU) 2024/1640 of the European Parliament
and of the Council of 31 May on the mechanisms to be put
in place by Member States for the prevention of", Official
Journal of the European Union, https://eur-lex.europa.eu/
eli/dir/2024/1640/0j/eng, 31 May 2024
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"Regulation (EU) 2024/1620 of the European Parliament
and of the Council of 31 May 2024 establishing the
Authority for Anti-Money Laundering and Countering the
Financing of terrorism", Official Journal of the EU, https://
eur-lex.europa.eu/eli/reg/2024/1620/oj/eng, 31 May 2024

" Reform of the Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism
Financing Supervision Regime: Consultation Response”,

His Majesty's Treasury, https://www.gov.uk/government/
consultations/reforming-anti-money-laundering-and-counter-
terrorism-financing-supervision/outcome/reform-of-the-
anti-money-laundering-and-counter-terrorism-financing-
supervision-regime-consultation-response, 21 October 2025

"FinCEN Removes Beneficial Ownership Reporting
Requirements for U.S. Companies and U.S. Persons, Sets
New Deadlines for Foreign Companies”, Financial Crimes
Enforcement Network, https://www.fincen.gov/news/news-
releases/fincen-removes-beneficial-ownership-reporting-
requirements-us-companies-and-us, 21 March 2025

"Guaranteeing Fair Banking for All American”, The
White House, https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-
actions/2025/08/guaranteeing-fair-banking-for-all-
americans/, 7 August 2025

"Guidelines to Notice SFA 04-NO2 on Prevention of Loney
Laundering and Countering the Financing of Terrorism —
Capital Markets Intermediaries”, Monetary Authority of
Singapore, https://www.mas.gov.sg/regulation/guidelines/
guidelines-to-mas-notice-sfaO4-n02-on-amlcft---capital-
markets-intermediaries, 30 June 2025

"MAS Takes Regulatory Actions against 9 Financial Institutions
for AML-Related Breaches", Monetary Authority of Singapore,
https://www.mas.gov.sg/requlation/enforcement/enforcement-
actions/2025/mas-takes-regulatory-actions-against-9-
financial-institutions-for-aml-related-breaches, 4 July 2025

"Are we underestimating changes in financial markets? —
speech by Andrew Bailey,” Bank of England, Are we
underestimating changes in financial markets? - speech by
Andrew Bailey | Bank of England 11 February 2025

"The Banque de France, the ACPR and the AMF launch a
first system-wide stress test on interconnections within the
financial system”, Autorité des Marchés Financiers, https://
www.amf-france.org/en/news-publications/news-releases/
amf-news-releases/banque-de-france-acpr-and-amf-launch-
first-system-wide-stress-test-interconnections-within-
financial, 3 October 2025

"Targeted consultation assessing the adequacy of
macroprudential policies for non-bank financial
intermediation (NBF1), European Commission, https://
finance.ec.europa.eu/regulation-and-supervision/
consultations-0/targeted-consultation-assessing-
adequacy-macroprudential-policies-non-bank-financial-
intermediation_en, 22 May 2024

"Consumer Duty"”, Financial Conduct Authority, https://
www.fca.org.uk/firms/consumer-duty

"MAS Expands Application of Fair Dealing Guidelines to

All Financial Institutions and All Products and Services",
Monetary Authority of Singapore, https://www.mas.gov.sg/
news/media-releases/2024/mas-expands-application-of-
fair-dealing-guidelines, 30 May 2024

"Financial Services Agency Newsletter”, Financial
Services Agency, https://www.fsa.go.jp/en/newsletter/
accessfsa2024/253.pdf, 9 September 2024
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